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Dear J1in, :
: in your/ :!'11.3 1 saw the tol-
lowing mtuu;bu or reports that
quote witneasas whose recollections »
sre of-having been_people to. greater: e
or lesssr degres consistent with

the FBL (}uoriptionn of the men
in no hlu Osweld:

Jolooho (Cedric Rollston)”
'4,_/ a/s/et; P

l-;‘

g .
;. // Gorinné Villurd; -
. _/Emile Stopper (D. namh
" Wi tschlon;
}f Exhibit: z.svo, in mrt,“, '
S B
s Iﬁnloaod 1s e thermofex 0f .
aq/ edifotinl in todsy's Vashingtom
Post. o yotz havva a "F"1la For Yuture

_ Gave you s plug on the
top s.m. show iu Son Prensiscc
!  aree by phone this s.m. Moderator
! . had been ccrocarin i by Fhelin story |
when bo phoned me lsst night. HBe

B ignored 1% -today and we talk.d~onlv

-~ about tho short plece the AP moved
' om CIA "coverup” {thank yoil) end
_c}-land for Senate inwvestigation,

g T e



